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Florida Power Ccrporation "

Attn: Pir. J. T. koogers '

#

Assis, tant Vice President and ?
kuclear Praect Manager '

.
P. O. box 1442
St. Petersburg, Florica 33733

Gentlemen:
.

We are presently reviewing our files and note that the following
endorsements to your nuclear liability insurance policies have not
been received:

Advance Premium Endorsement and Standard Premium
and Reserve Premium Endorsement Calendar Year 1973.

.

( ) NELIA . L

( ) MAELU q

In addition, we have not received the following endorsements and
signed copies of the following indemnity agreements or amendments
thereto:

|

Endorsewnt No. 5 to itELIA - WF-195 .

1

We would. appreciate your providi.., us with this information as soon |
as possible. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to -

'

contact us.
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sys,wem o.Lt=''"

Jerome Saltzman, Assistant Chief
Office of Antitrust & Indemnity
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